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EMAIL 
 
February 9, 2023 
 
Kervin St. Aimie  
City Of Clearwater  
Assistant Director of Solid Waste  
1701 N. Hercules Avenue  
Clearwater, FL 33765-1112  
 
Re: Short Term Recycling Processing  
 
Dear Mr. St. Aimee:  
 
Per our recent discussion regarding recycling processing, WM-Waste Management will offer the City of 
Clearwater a “spot” rate for recycling materials processing. As we discussed this will be a short-term 
arrangement until the city determines their long-term plan.  
 
WM would be able to accept material under the following conditions:  

• The material is of sufficient quality such that most of the load could be marketed as a commodity. 
This would be determined through visual inspections of the loads.   

• The total monthly capacity available to the city for single stream processing is up to 850 tons per 
month delivered to the WM-Tampa Material Recycling Facility.  If sending more than four (4) trailer 
loads on a given weekday (Monday – Friday), communication with site management must take 
place prior to the additional shipments.  

• Total processing rate per ton will be $150.00/ton with no revenue sharing. 
• In order to assist the city, WM can commit to this arrangement on a month-to-month basis until a 

new agreement can be reached. 

WM-Waste Management would welcome further discussion around a future longer-term contract with 
volume commitment.  We look forward to continuing to service the City of Clearwater. Please reach out to 
me with any inquiries you may have.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Tim Bowers  
Government Affairs  
561-607-3038 

 

 
  


